

2011 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA2-AB7)

Received: **05/10/2011**

Received By: **jkuesel**

Wanted: **Soon**

Companion to LRB:

For: **Cory Mason (608) 266-0634**

By/Representing: **Vicky Selkove**

May Contact:

Drafter: **jkuesel**

Subject: **Elections - miscellaneous**

Addl. Drafters:

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email: **Rep.Mason@legis.wisconsin.gov**

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Restore use of corroboration for proof of residence

Instructions:

Restore use of corroboration for proof of residence.

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	jkuesel 05/10/2011	jdyer 05/11/2011		_____			
/1			jfrantze 05/11/2011	_____	lparisi 05/11/2011	lparisi 05/11/2011	

FE Sent For:

<END>

2011 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA ~~AB7~~²-AB7)

Received: 05/10/2011

Received By: jkuesel

Wanted: Soon

Companion to LRB:

For: Cory Mason (608) 266-0634

By/Representing: Vicky Selkove

May Contact:

Drafter: jkuesel

Subject: Elections - miscellaneous

Addl. Drafters:

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Rep.Mason@legis.wisconsin.gov

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Restore use of corroboration for proof of residence

Instructions:

Restore use of corroboration for proof of residence.

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1/1	jkuesel 5/10/11	1/5 11/11/11	Jb 5/11	RA 5/11 Jb			

FE Sent For:

<END>



State of Wisconsin
2011 - 2012 LEGISLATURE

0884/1



LRBa0599/1

JTK:jld:md

↑
KEEP

LPS-
Fix request
sheet

Wed 5/11

ASSEMBLY
SENATE AMENDMENT,
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2011 SENATE BILL 7

2

- 1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows: ✓
- 2 1. Page 7, line 15: delete lines 15 to 18.
- 3 2. Page 14, line 6: delete the material beginning with "require" and ending
- 4 with "6.34" on line 13 and substitute "require the elector to provide proof of residence
- 5 under s. 6.34. If the elector cannot provide proof of residence, the elector may have
- 6 his or her residence corroborated in a statement that is signed by another elector of
- 7 the municipality and that contains the current street address of the corroborating
- 8 elector. If the residence is corroborated by another elector, that elector shall then
- 9 provide proof of residence under s. 6.34. If the elector provides proof of residence or
- 10 a corroborator corroborates the elector's residence, the clerk shall. ✓
- 11 3. Page 15, line 4: after "residence" insert "or corroboration of residence". ✓

#. Page 14, line 2: delete "6.34" and substitute "6.34 or have his or her residence corroborated by another elector of the municipality in the manner provided in par. (d) br." ↑↑

1

20 6
 4. Page ~~18~~, line ~~1~~: delete the material beginning with "Alternatively" and
 2 ending with "6.34." on line ~~10~~ and substitute "Alternatively, if the elector is unable
 3 to provide proof of residence under s. 6.34, the information contained in the
 4 registration form shall be corroborated in a statement that is signed by any other
 5 elector of the municipality and that contains the current street address of the
 6 corroborating elector. The corroborating elector shall then provide proof of residence
 7 under s. 6.34."

8

21 5
 5. Page ~~18~~, line ~~1~~: delete "and the signature of any corroborating elector" and
 9 substitute "and the signature of any corroborating elector".

10

Fix component
 6. Page ~~17~~, line ~~1~~: delete ~~the material beginning with that line~~
 and ending with page 22, line 30 ✓

11

7. Page ~~18~~, line ~~1~~: delete the material beginning with "If" and ending with

12

25 18
 "6.34." on line ~~10~~ and substitute "If the elector cannot provide proof of residence, the
 13 information contained in the registration form shall be corroborated in a statement
 14 that is signed by any elector who resides in the same municipality as the registering
 15 elector and that contains the current street address of the corroborating elector. The
 16 corroborator shall then provide proof of residence as provided in s. 6.34." ✓

17

26 2
 8. Page ~~18~~, line ~~1~~: delete "and by any corroborator" and substitute "and by any
 18 corroborator".

19

26 19
 9. Page ~~18~~, line ~~1~~: delete the material beginning with "If" and ending with
 21 "(b)." on line ~~10~~ and substitute "If the elector cannot provide proof of residence, the

20

21 information contained in the registration form shall be corroborated in the manner
 22 provided in par. (b)." ✓

1

10. Page ~~11~~²⁷, line ~~9~~¹: delete "and by any corroborator" and substitute "and by any corroborator".

3

11. Page ~~12~~²⁷, line ~~3~~¹⁹: delete that line. ✓

4

12. Page ~~11~~³⁰, line ~~12~~¹⁴: delete the material beginning with "When" and ending with "(e)." on ~~page 25~~¹⁹ line ~~1~~¹⁹, and substitute "When any elector corroborates the registration identity or residence of any person offering to vote under s. 6.55 (2) (b) or (c), or the registration identity or residence of any person registering on election day under s. 6.86 (3) (a) 2., the election officials shall also enter the name and address of the corroborator next to the name of the elector whose information is being corroborated on the poll list, or the separate list maintained under sub. (2) (c).". ✓

11

13. Page ~~13~~³⁵, line ~~1~~²⁵: delete the material beginning with "and" and ending with "address" on line ~~1~~²³ and substitute "and any other elector residing in the same municipality as the hospitalized elector, corroborating the information contained therein. The corroborating elector shall state on the form his or her full name and address". ✓

16

14. Page ~~11~~³⁷, line ~~6~~⁵: delete the material beginning with "If" and ending with "6.34." on line ~~12~~¹⁰ and substitute "If the agent cannot present proof of residence, the registration form shall be signed and substantiated by another elector residing in the elector's municipality of residence, corroborating the information in the form. The form shall contain the full name and address of the corroborating elector. The agent shall then present proof of the corroborating elector's residence under s. 6.34.". ✓

22

15. Page ~~11~~⁶², line ~~11~~²⁴: delete that line. ✓

23